
Goodhue County
Health & Human Services (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
County Board Room

Red Wing, MN
April 17, 2018

10:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

April 17, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

APRIL 2018 AGENDA.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

March 20, 2018 Board Minutes

MARCH 2018 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

INTRODUCTION OF NEW & PROMOTED STAFF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Request - Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUEST.PDF

Fraud Prevention Agreement - Mike Zorn

FRAUD PREVENTION AGREEMENT.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Out Of Home Placements - Kris Johnson

OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT 2017 BOARD REPORT.PDF

1st Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

1st Qtr 2018 Additional Staffing Revenue Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QTR 2018 ADDITIONAL STAFFING REVENUE REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Report

PLACEMENT REPORT.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

DHS County Single Audit Reports

DHS COUNTY SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

Make It OK - Community Conversation - May 15, 2018

MAKE IT OK - COMMUNITY CONVERSATION - MAY 15, 2018.PDF

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be May 15, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities

1.

2.

a.

Documents:

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

5.

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

8.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

9.

a.

Documents:

10.

a.



Goodhue County
Health & Human Services (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
County Board Room

Red Wing, MN
April 17, 2018

10:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

April 17, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

APRIL 2018 AGENDA.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

March 20, 2018 Board Minutes

MARCH 2018 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

INTRODUCTION OF NEW & PROMOTED STAFF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Request - Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUEST.PDF

Fraud Prevention Agreement - Mike Zorn

FRAUD PREVENTION AGREEMENT.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Out Of Home Placements - Kris Johnson

OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT 2017 BOARD REPORT.PDF

1st Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

1st Qtr 2018 Additional Staffing Revenue Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QTR 2018 ADDITIONAL STAFFING REVENUE REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Report

PLACEMENT REPORT.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

DHS County Single Audit Reports

DHS COUNTY SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

Make It OK - Community Conversation - May 15, 2018

MAKE IT OK - COMMUNITY CONVERSATION - MAY 15, 2018.PDF

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be May 15, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities

1.

2.

a.

Documents:

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

5.

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

8.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

9.

a.

Documents:

10.

a.



Goodhue County
Health & Human Services (GCHHS) 

AGENDA
County Board Room

Red Wing, MN
April 17, 2018

10:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER 

REVIEW AND APPROVE BOARD MEETING AGENDA:

April 17, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

APRIL 2018 AGENDA.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

March 20, 2018 Board Minutes

MARCH 2018 HHS BOARD MINUTES.PDF

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Child Care Licensure Approvals

CHILD CARE APPROVALS.PDF

INTRODUCTION OF NEW & PROMOTED STAFF

ACTION ITEMS:

Accounts Payable

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.PDF

Personnel Request - Nina Arneson

PERSONNEL REQUEST.PDF

Fraud Prevention Agreement - Mike Zorn

FRAUD PREVENTION AGREEMENT.PDF

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Out Of Home Placements - Kris Johnson

OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT 2017 BOARD REPORT.PDF

1st Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QUARTER 2018 FISCAL REPORT.PDF

1st Qtr 2018 Additional Staffing Revenue Report - Mike Zorn

1ST QTR 2018 ADDITIONAL STAFFING REVENUE REPORT.PDF

FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS:

Placement Report

PLACEMENT REPORT.PDF

Child Protection Report

CHILD PROTECTION REPORT.PDF

HHS Staffing Report

HHS STAFFING UPDATE.PDF

DHS County Single Audit Reports

DHS COUNTY SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS.PDF

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS:

Make It OK - Community Conversation - May 15, 2018

MAKE IT OK - COMMUNITY CONVERSATION - MAY 15, 2018.PDF

ADJOURN

Next Meeting Will Be May 15, 2018 At 10:30 A.M.

Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities

1.

2.

a.

Documents:

3.

a.

Documents:

4.

a.

Documents:

5.

6.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

7.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

8.

a.

Documents:

b.

Documents:

c.

Documents:

d.

Documents:

9.

a.

Documents:

10.

a.

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/a0e2f94e-2839-4c68-9910-917739c63802


 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
April 17, 2018 
10:30 a.m. 
County Board Room 
Red Wing, MN  
 
 
AGENDA               
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. REVIEW AND APPROVE April 17, 2018  board meeting agenda 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVE March 20, 2018 board minutes 

 
4. REVIEW AND APPROVE the following items on the CONSENT AGENDA: 

a) Child Care Licensure Approvals 
 

5. Introduction of New Employees 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
a) Accounts Payable 
b) Personnel Request – Nina Arneson 
c) Fraud Prevention Agreement – Mike Zorn 

 
7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

a) Out of Home Placements Report – Kris Johnson 
b) 1st Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report – Mike Zorn 
c) 1st Quarter Additional Staffing Revenue Report – Mike Zorn 

 
8. FYI-MONTHLY REPORTS: 

a) Placement Report  
b) Child Protection Report 
c) HHS Staffing Report 
d) DHS County Single Audit Reports 
 

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTS: 
a) Make It OK  - Community Conversation - May 15, 2018 

• Red Wing High School - Courtyard Café (Door 40) 
• FREE DINNER at 5:30pm 
• Program starts at 6:15pm 

 
10. ADJOURN: 

a) Next Meeting will be May 15, 2018 



Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board  
Meeting Minutes of March 20, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

GOODHUE COUNTY 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 2018 
 
The Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board convened their regularly scheduled 
meeting at 10:45 A.M., Tuesday, March 20, 2018, in the Goodhue County Board Room located in 
Red Wing, Minnesota. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Ron Allen, Brad Anderson, Paul Drotos, Susan Johnson, Mary Lindahl, Jason Majerus, and 
Barney Nesseth. 
 
STAFF AND OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Nina Arneson, Mary Heckman, Mike Zorn, Lisa Woodford, Jennifer Prins, Brooke Hawkenson, Kris 
Johnson, Charley Nelson, and RE Reporter Sarah Hanson    
 
AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously approved the 
March 20, 2018 Agenda. 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 
On a motion by S. Johnson and seconded by P. Drotos, the Board unanimously approved the 
Minutes of the H&HS Board Meeting on February 20, 2018. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
On a motion by S. Johnson and seconded by M. Lindahl, the Board unanimously approved all 
items on the consent agenda. 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
 
On a motion P. Drotos and seconded by B. Anderson, the Board unanimously approved 
supporting the Phase I of the Planning Study for the Three Rivers Grant Application and directed 
the director to follow up with language similar to Wabasha County’s support letter as shared by the 
director. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 
Charley Nelson shared a presentation about Every Hand Joined. 
 
FYI & REPORTS: 
 
Placement Report 
 



Goodhue County Health & Human Services Board  
Meeting Minutes of March 20, 2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Child Protection Report 
2017 Perfect Fiscal Performance 
SHIP Community Partners in Senate District 21 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS: 
 
S. Johnson requested that if a meeting is to follow the HHS Board meeting that would be 
announced at the beginning so it is understood that there is a time schedule to follow. 
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 
 
On a motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously approved 
payment of all accounts as presented. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
On a motion by S. Johnson and seconded by J. Majerus, the Board unanimously approved 
adjournment of this session of the Health & Human Services Board Meeting at or around 11:40 
a.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 

Requested 
Board Date: April 17, 2018 Staff Lead: 

 
Kris Johnson 
 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve Child Care Licensure Actions   

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Child Care Relicensures: 
 

 
               
 
Child Care Licensures: 

• Jennifer Schuchard  Lake City 
 
 
 
 
Number of Licensed Family Child Care Homes:  91 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Department recommends approval of the above.  
 
 
 
 
            



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
Requested 
Board Date: April 17, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: Approve March 2018 HHS Warrant Registers  

 
BACKGROUND: 
This is a summary of Goodhue County Health and Human Services Warrant Registers  
for March 2018: 
 
 

  Date of Warrant   
Check No. 

Series     Total Batch 

       IFS March 2, 2018 ACH 24814 24818 
 

$1,031.30  
IFS March 2, 2018 

 
437207 437242 

 
$17,871.63  

       IFS March 9, 2018 ACH 24834 24837 
 

$807.60  
IFS March 9, 2018 

 
437304 437339 

 
$50,513.47  

       IFS March 16, 2018 ACH 24838 24840 
 

$542.50  
IFS March 16, 2018 

 
437340 437367 

 
$47,765.50  

       IFS March 23, 2018 ACH 24867 24876 
 

$5,273.79  
IFS March 23, 2018 

 
437477 437503 

 
$20,241.46  

       SSIS March 30, 2018 ACH 24877 24898 
 

$43,078.34  
SSIS March 30, 2018 

 
437504 437566 

 
$310,922.52  

IFS March 30, 2018 ACH 24899 24952 
 

$4,092.83  
IFS March 30, 2018 

 
437567 437577 

 
$25,671.91  

       IFS March 30, 2018 ACH 24984 24992 
 

$2,759.34  
IFS March 30, 2018 

 
437688 437773 

 
$42,001.50  

       

    
total 

 

 $       
527,812.85  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Goodhue County HHS Recommends Approval as Presented.     



 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: April 17, 2018 Staff Lead: Nina Arneson 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve 2 NEW Grant Funded County Provisional Evidence-Based 
Family Home Visiting positions - Public Health Nurse and Regional 
Program Coordinator 

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Goodhue County Personnel Committee requested this request to be brought forward directly to the 
GCHHS Board on April 17, 2018. 
 
Please see the attached for the request details. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: GCHHS Department recommends approval as requested. 



 
Goodhue County  

Health and Human Services 
 

       
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE:  April 11, 2018 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Personnel Committee 
 
FROM:  Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director 
 
RE: 2 NEW Provisional Grant Funded Positions - Public Health Nurse and Regional Program 

Coordinator - The Southeastern Minnesota Family Home Visiting Project 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
On December 19, 2017, GCHHS Board reviewed and approved the GCHHS Department’s request to apply for 
a Regional Family Home Visiting Grant with 6 other SE Minnesota Counties.  
https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/6020?fileID=13400 .  
 
On March 23, 2018 Deb Purfeerst, Rice County Public Health Director informed as the lead agency for the 
project, she had received an award notice from Minnesota Department of Health (MDH).  The MDH had 
awarded $4,231,054 for “The Southeastern Minnesota Family Home Visiting Project”. This is less than 
requested and budgets and work plans are being adjusted accordingly by all 7 counties. Our project 
is one of 12 implementation awards in the state.  MDH also awarded 4 planning grants. 
 

  
The regional grant application outlined the use of the “Healthy Families America” model to implement an 
evidence based model into the southeastern portion of the state. Evidence-Based Family Home Visiting has 
proven to have improved maternal and child health outcomes, a reduction in child injuries, abuse, neglect, 
maltreatment, and domestic violence. Family Home Visiting is also shown to have improved school readiness, 
parent child attachment and bonding, as well as economic self-sufficiency for families. Studies have also 
shown that return on investment with high quality home visiting could be as high as 5:1.  
 
The Southeast Minnesota Family Home Visiting Project funding is from May 1, 2018 to December 31, 2022. 
The budget for this grant work includes funding for 1 FTE Family Home Visitor/Public Health Nurse in Goodhue 
County, and 1 FTE Regional Program Coordinator (Public Health Nurse or Health Educator or Social Worker).  
 
These 2 new requested positions are grant funded, provisional county positions.  If the grant funding 
ends, these position will end also.  These two positions are solely grant funded, no county levy dollars 
involved. 
 
 
 

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/6020?fileID=13400


 
2018  2018  

Public Health Nurse Single Health   Family Health 

Rate Step 1 $25.35 $25.35 

Gross $52,728 $52,728 

PERA/FICA/Medicare/Life $8,051 $8,051 
Health Coverage/H.S.A. $9,935 $28,436 
Total Cost $70,714 $89,215 

   
 
RECOMMENDATION:     
 
The HHS Department recommends approving the following:  
 

1. Moving forward immediately to post for 1 FTE Family Home Visitor/Public Health Nurse, and 1 FTE 
Regional Program Coordinator (Public Health Nurse or Health Educator or Social Worker) utilizing the 
MN Merit system. This posting would be for internal and external candidates.  If an internal candidate is 
selected then move forward immediately to back fill that position until an external candidate has been 
hired to finish the process.  

2. When hiring Public Health Nurses (PHN) and if warranted based on education, experience and skills, 
allow the HHS Department to utilize the compensation range up to the Step 4 as grant funding is 
available.  No county levy dollars.  This is due to the Public Health Nurse market, workforce shortage 
and the past PHN hiring challenges. 
  



NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight









































































 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested 
Board Date: April 17, 2018 Staff Lead: Mike Zorn 

 
Consent 
Agenda: 

 
Yes             
 No 

Attachments: 
 

 Yes       
 No 

Action 
Requested: 

Approve 2018 Goodhue County Sheriff’s Department 
Fraud Prevention Agreement  

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Back in June 2017 County Administration, County Sheriff’s and Health and Human Services 
began discussions about developing a local contract for fraud investigations with the Goodhue 
County Sheriff’s Office in addition to our current regional fraud investigator.  During the 2018 
County Budget process, the County Board approved funding for a local, county fraud prevention 
work and soon thereafter, the GCHHS Department began working towards an agreement with 
Goodhue County Sheriff’s Department and County Attorney’s Office. 
 
On February 5, 2018 there was a fraud contract discussion meeting with Goodhue County 
Attorney’s Office, Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office and Goodhue County Health & Human 
Services.  At this meeting, all parties reviewed a draft of the fraud contract, discussed what the 
current regional Fraud Prevention Investigation (FPI) contract provides, what Goodhue County 
did regarding fraud before the implementation of a regional FPI contract and what do we want to 
do as a county regarding fraud.  
 
On March 5, 2018, there was another fraud contract meeting with representatives from 
Wabasha County Sheriff’s Office, Goodhue County Attorney’s Office, Goodhue County Sheriff’s 
Office, and Goodhue County Health & Human Services.  At this meeting, we reviewed the 2017 
cases of fraud referrals for Goodhue County and the region.  We discussed establishing 
guidelines for Criminal Referral versus Administrative Disqualification Hearing (ADH). Our 
discussion involved collaborating with each other in addition to the current Regional Fraud 
Prevention Program.  It was discussed what our current and future process for referral of fraud 
would be. 
 
The process that we agreed to at the meeting would be that HHS would continue to refer fraud 
referrals to the Regional Fraud Investigator. The Regional Fraud Investigator would continue to 
go through the fraud procedures and determine the case action.  Case actions could be No 
Change; Negative Action; Waive the Administrative Disqualification Hearing; or have an 
Administrative Disqualification Hearing.  If the case looked like it had fraudulent intent or the 



Fraud Investigator needed additional support in investigating the case then that case would be 
referred to the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office for investigation and for that office to determine 
if the case would then be referred to the Goodhue County Attorney’s Office for potential criminal 
prosecution.  
 
The next update to the HHS Board we are looking either at a Committee of the Whole (COW) or 
during the HHS Board Meeting on August 21, 2018.   In attendance, we will have 
representative(s) from MN Office of Inspector General Financial Fraud and Abuse Investigative 
Division, Wabasha County Sheriff’s Regional Fraud Investigator, Goodhue County Sheriff’s 
Office, Goodhue County Attorney’s Office and Goodhue County Health & Human Services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The GCHHS Department recommends approval of the above contract, 
and to track and monitor the referrals that are generated to the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office 
and Goodhue County Attorney’s Office over a 3-6 month period and report to the GCHHS 
Board.                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
     



1 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
GOODHUE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

AND GOODHUE COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
 

This agreement is between the Goodhue County Health and Human Services 
Department (hereafter referred to as the "Department") and Goodhue County 
Sheriff’s Department (hereafter referred to as "Contractor") for Fraud Prevention 
Investigations (FPI). 

 
Period of Agreement: April 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.   This agreement shall be 
automatically renewed for successive years unless either party hereto gives notice of 
termination or modification as stated herein. 

 
WHEREAS, the Contractor represents that it is duly qualified and willing to perform the 
services set forth herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department has a cooperative agreement with Contractor to provide 
FPI services;   

 
WHEREAS, the Department wishes to purchase services from the 
Contractor; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual understanding and agreements set 
forth, the Department and the Contractor agree as follows:  
 
I.  SCOPE OF SERVICES AND SPECIFIC DUTIES 
 
HHS DUTIES.   
HHS will: 

 
1.1  Cooperate with the STATE and the FPI SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT in 

fulfilling goals and objectives of the FPI Program pursuant to the 
FPI Guidelines, United States laws, federal regulations, State of 
Minnesota (State or state) laws, applicable Department rules and 
county ordinances. 

 
1.2  Cooperate with the SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT in monitoring fraud 

referrals, completed investigations and case actions taken because 
of fraud prevention investigations. 

 
1.3 Cooperate with the SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT and the STATE in 

submission of narrative, financial and/or statistical reports either as 
required in FPI Guidelines or as requested by the STATE. 

 
1.4  Ensure that eligibility workers under its control make FPI referrals 

to the investigator representing the SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT, 



2 
 

cooperate with case action reporting requirements and 
participate in funded FPI program related training. 

 
1.5  Evaluate FPI referral rates among HHS eligibility workers in order to 

help identify fraud detection training needs. 
 

1.6   Refer for criminal prosecution public assistance recipients and 
providers who have committed intentional program violations (IPV) 
or, when HHS agency attorney declines such prosecutions or the 
HHS agency decides not to pursue criminal prosecution of an IPV, 
pursue administrative disqualification of a provider or recipient in 
lieu of criminal prosecution in compliance with Minnesota Statutes, 
section §256.046. 

 
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT DUTIES.   
The SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT will: 
 

2.1  Provide FPI services and to provide to the Goodhue County Attorney’s 
office, when applicable, and the Department, in writing, the findings of the 
investigation of cases referred by the Department.  

 
2.2 To make available, for court appearances, deposition and office 

conferences, those personnel who can contribute to the criminal or civil 
prosecution of such cases.  

 
2.3 To serve, upon request of the Court or the Goodhue County Attorney’s 

Office, complaints, subpoenas and all other legal documents relating to the 
programs administered by the Department, and in furtherance of the 
aforementioned criminal or civil prosecutions.      

 
2.4 Use qualified investigative staff to provide FPI services. 

 
2.5 FPI activities will be conducted in such a manner that meets the 

standards, policies and guidelines as published by the Minnesota 
Department of Human Services. 

 
 

2.6     Assist HHS in the identification and disqualification of individuals 
through the administrative disqualification hearing process when 
a completed fraud prevention investigation identifies an 
intentional program violation and no criminal action is 
contemplated. 

 
2.7 Work in cooperation with the Minnesota Department of Human 

Services, Office of Inspector General, Financial Fraud and 
Abuse Investigative Division and the Regional FPI contract in 
submission of narrative, financial and/or statistical reports either 



3 
 

as required in FPI Guidelines or as requested by the STATE. 
  

2.8 Work in cooperation with the Goodhue County Attorney’s Office 
to have an understanding of the documentation required for 
Fraud Prevention and Backend Fraud Investigation necessary 
for prosecutions. 

 
II.    COST OF PURCHASED SERVICES 

 
The total amount to be paid directly to Contractor for investigative services for 
one full year equivalent will be $90,000.00 for the contract period billed quarterly 
which is an equivalent monthly rate of $7,500.00 prorated based on the actual 
start date of this agreement. 

 
III.  STANDARDS TRAINING AND LICENSES 

 
The Contractor shall remain licensed and operate in accordance with Minnesota 
Statutes §326.32 to §326.339 during the term of this Agreement. 

 
All investigators will receive special training in public assistance eligibility 
and fraud investigation, including field experience. 

 
Attend any training provided and required by Minnesota Department of 
Human Services Financial Fraud and Abuse Investigation Division to 
obtain access to the State FPI Computer Program.  

 
The Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state statutes 
and regulations as well as local ordinances and rules now in effect or 
hereafter adopted. 

 
IV.  STATE AUDITS   
 
 Under Minn. Stat. §16.C.05, subd. 5, the books, records, documents, and 

accounting procedures and practices of the Sheriff’s department and its 
employees, agents, or subcontractors relevant to this contract shall be made 
available and subject to examination by HHS and STATE, including the FPI 
contracting Agency/Division, Legislative Auditor, and State Auditor for a minimum 
of six years from the end of this Agreement. 

 
V. SAFEGUARD OF CLIENT INFORMATION 

 
For the purposes  of executing  its responsibilities  and to the extent set forth  
in this Agreement, the Contractor shall be considered part of the welfare system 
as defined in Minnesota  Statutes,  Section §13.46,  Subdivision  1. The 
Contractor’s employees and agents shall have access to private or 
confidential data maintained by the counties to the extent necessary to carry 
out its responsibilities under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees to comply 



4 
 

with all of the requirements of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act 
in providing services under this Agreement. 

 
VI.  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. CIVIL RIGHTS 

AND NONDISCRIMINATION 
 

The Provider agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 1991 as 
amended; Title VII, 42 B.SC. 2000e et seq as amended, including Executive 
Order No. 13672; Title VI, 42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq as amended; Americans with 
Disabilities Act ("ADA"), 42 U.S.C. § 12101, et seq. and 28 C.F.R. § 35.101-
35.190 as amended; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 as amended; 
and Sections 503 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended and 
all other Federal regulations which prohibit discrimination in any program 
receiving federal financial assistance and the Minnesota Human Rights Act, 
Minnesota Statutes, § 363A.Ol et seq. 

 
All contractors doing business with the county adhere to the Department’s 
policy to the principles of Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative 
Action. Such agencies as required by law are to have on file with the State of 
Minnesota an approved Affirmative Action Plan and must submit for the 
county's file, the Certificate of Approval. 
 

VII.  FAIR HEARING AND GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES 
 

The Contractor agrees to participate in Fair Hearings, Disqualification 
Procedures, and Grievance Hearings in conformance with and in conjunction with 
procedures as established by the administrative rules of the Minnesota 
Department of Human Services. 

 
VIII.  CONDITIONS OF THE PARTIES' OBLIGATIONS 

 
It is understood and agreed that in the event the funding to Goodhue County 
HHS from state and federal sources is not obtained and continued at an 
aggregate level sufficient to allow for the purchase of the indicated quantity of 
services, the obligations of each party hereunder shall be terminated. 

 
Contractor shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 
Contract without the prior written consent of Goodhue County HHS. 

 
IX.  MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

 
Any amendments of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
executed by the same parties who executed the original contract or their 
successors in office. 

 
This Agreement may be canceled by either party at any time, with or 
without cause, upon  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to  the  other  party.  



5 
 

In the event  of  such a cancellation, Contractor shall be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro-rata basis for work or services satisfactorily 
performed. 

 
X.    MERGER 

 
Entire Agreement: It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement of the 
parties is contained in Numbers I through X. This Agreement supersedes all 
oral agreements and negotiations relating to this Contract including any 
previous agreements pertaining to the services described herein.  All items 
referred to in this Agreement are incorporated or attached and are deemed 
to be part of this Agreement. 



 

 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Goodhue County Health and Human Services Department 
and the Contractor have executed this agreement as of the day and year first written 
above. 

 
Contractor, having signed this Agreement and the Goodhue County Board Health and 
Human Services Board having duly approved this Contract on __________and 
pursuant to such approval and the proper county officials having signed this Agreement, 
the parties hereto agree to be bound by the provisions herein set forth. 

 
 
COUNTY OF GOODHUE, STATE OF MINNESOTA 
GOODHUE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
BOARD 

 
 

By__________________________________  Dated_____________________ 
GOODHUE COUNTY HHS BOARD CHAIR 

 
ATTESTED TO: 

 
By__________________________________  Dated_____________________ 
GOODHUE COUNTY HHS DIRECTOR 

 
 

BY__________________________________  Dated_____________________ 
GOODHUE COUNTY SHERIFF 

 
 

By__________________________________  Dated______________________ 
GOODHUE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

 



Out of Home Placement 
Summary   2017 

Kris Johnson, Social Services Supervisor 

Goodhue County Health and Human Services 



2017 Children in Placement  
sorted by placement type  

83% 

1% 
12% 

3% 

1% 

Foster Care--91

Shelter Care--1

Residential Treatment-
-13
Extended Foster Care-4

Other-1

Total number of children=110 

The length of time in  
placement varied from  
1 day to the entire year.   
 
Foster care, either in  
licensed relative 
foster homes or non- 
relative homes, was the  
most popular type of  
placement, but residential  
treatment is far more costly.   



2017 Children in Placement 
sorted by primary reason for placement  

61% 
13% 

11% 

8% 
7% 

Drug Abuse by Parent
N=67

Child Behavior Concern
N=14

Sexual Abuse  N=12

Other Neglect  N=9

Physical Abuse  N=8

Total number of children=110 

Goodhue County  
data is similar to trends 
throughout the state.  In 
2016, parental drug use 
was the leading cause of 
out of home placement 
in Minnesota.  



2017 Out of Home Placement Cases 
Parents’ Drug of Choice 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Meth Alcohol cocaine Opiates

Parents' Drug of Choice 

Parents' Drug of Choice

While opiate use has increased, 
methamphetamine is much more 
significant in Goodhue County 
child protection at this time.  
 
Methamphetamine—55 
 
Alcohol—5 
 
Cocaine—4 
 
Opiates-4 
 
Some parents may abuse more than one 
drug.  For this data, the primary drug of 
choice was identified.  



Trends in Red Wing  
Drug arrests 

 Drug arrests have increased significantly in the past 2 years in Red Wing.   

 Source—Red Wing 2040 Report Card 



Out of Home Placement Trends 
2010-2018 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Number of Children in Out of Home 
Placement 

Number of Children in Out of Home Placement

There was a significant increase  
in placements from 2014 to 2016, 
which was consistent with the  
Increase in drug arrests in Red 
Wing.     
 
In addition, there were some 
legislative changes in the 
children protection process that 
increased our workload during 
this time.   



Where do we go from here?  
 Prevention programs such as Parent Support Outreach Program (PSOP) and Family Home 

Visiting have been shown to reduce abuse and neglect—including neglect from parental drug 
abuse—when utilized extensively.   

 

 We are working with neighboring counties to develop a program that has been shown to reduce 
the number of days in residential treatment.    

 

 We are working with Fernbrook Family Center and Hiawatha Valley Mental Health Center to 
increase community based programming for children with mental health issues.  We expect 
that one or both organizations will receive a DHS grant to offer school based mental health 
services throughout the county.   

 

 Goodhue County has started a pilot program for Treatment Court.   

 

 We will continue to partner with community agencies to prevent child abuse, neglect, and drug 
abuse.  

 

 Questions?   Thank you!  



 
“Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities” 

 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4877 
 
 

DATE:  April 17, 2018 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services (HHS) Board 
 
FROM:  Mike Zorn, Deputy Director  
 
RE:  First Quarter 2018 Fiscal Report 
 
 
In the first quarter of CY 2018, Goodhue County Health & Human Services Agency had the following 
budget financial summary.   
 

• We expended 27% ($4,397,931) of our budget ($16,313,640) 25% of the way through the 
year.  Last year at this time, we expended 27%.  

• We have collected 14% ($2,356,761) of our anticipated revenue ($16,313,640), 25% of the 
way through the year.  Last year at this time, we collected 14%.  
 

Children in Out of Home Placement: 
We have expended 39.4% ($648,600) of our budget ($1,644,500), 25% of the way through the year, 
which resulted in being over budget 14.44% or $237,475.  This continues to be a state and national 
trend of increasing OHP costs. 
 
 
State Hospital Costs:  
We have expended 30% ($182,235) of our budget ($600,000).  Last year at this time, we expended 
$213,510.  We continue to anticipate this given the state crisis with mental health, the situation with 
Anoka-Metro Regional Treatment Center where clients do not have any other place to go. 
 
Good news is that one of our long-term clients that was there has now relocated outside of Anoka-
Metro Regional Treatment Center.    
 
 
Consolidated Chemical Dependency Treatment Fund (CCDTF): 
As we seen at the September 2017 Board meeting, when reviewing the DAANES report for 2016 
Chemical Dependency Treatment is also increasing. The County share of Consolidated Chemical 
Dependency Treatment Fund (CCDTF) had significantly increased in 2017 compared to 2016.  For 
the first quarter, we have expended 34% ($68,328) of our budget ($200,000).   
 
 
Salaries, Benefits, Overhead and Capital Equipment: 
On agency salaries, benefits, overhead and capital equipment line items, we have expended 23% of 
our budget 25% of the way through the year.   
 
 
The 2018 budget driving force continues to be costs associated with OHP, State Hospitals and 
Chemical Dependency. 
 
   
 



04/10/2018

11 Fund

REVENUES & EXPENDITURES BUDGET REPORT

479 Dept

StatusAccount Number

Cell Phone11-479-479-0000-6202 22

Postage/Freight11-479-479-0000-6203 0

Association Dues/Memberships11-479-479-0000-6243 0

Software Maintenance Contracts11-479-479-0000-6268 0

Consultant Fees11-479-479-0000-6278 25

Other Professional & Tech Fees11-479-479-0000-6283 16

Copies/Copier Maintenance11-479-479-0000-6302 20

Mileage11-479-479-0000-6331 148

Meals & Lodging11-479-479-0000-6332 5

Motor Pool Vehicle Usage11-479-479-0000-6335 0

Land & Building Lease/Rent11-479-479-0000-6342 25

Insurance11-479-479-0000-6351 102

Conferences/Schools/Training11-479-479-0000-6357 28

Office Supplies11-479-479-0000-6405 28

Food & Beverages11-479-479-0000-6414 112

Other Furniture & Equipment11-479-479-0000-6432 0

Equipment/Furniture<$5,00011-479-479-0000-6480 114

- - -

- - -

- - -

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:23PM

228.88 1,050.0072.59

0.00 1,600.00.00

0.00 2,000.00.00

0.00 23,730.00.00

175.00 700.00175.00

1,413.08 8,656.00175.06

1,373.74 6,800.00636.17

103.55 70.00.00

25.62 500.00.00

27.60 0.0027.60

18,894.75 75,579.0018,894.75

8,370.54 8,201.00.00

110.00 400.00110.00

450.78 1,600.00450.78

176.74 158.00105.00

1,038.45 0.001,038.45

22,377.90 19,600.0022,377.90

44,041.94

64,927.98

102,918.64

123,804.68

20,886.04

309,232.00

336,332.00

27,100.0020,886.04

636,268.64

1,382,180.94

745,912.30

2,041,170.67

4,397,931.25

2,356,760.58

.00

16,313,640.00

16,313,640.00

745,912.30

1,382,180.94

636,268.64

2,356,760.58

4,397,931.25

16,313,640.00

16,313,640.00

.002,041,170.67

Page 25

From: 01/2018   Thru: 03/2018Report Basis: Cash

Percent of Year: 25%  Health & Human Service Fund

Goodhue County

PHS Administration
Selected
Months

03/2018
Amount

2018
Budget

% Of
Budget

Description

Net

Expend.

Revenue

33

37

77479 Dept TOTALS PHS Administration

TOTALS  Health & Human Service Fund11  Fund       

Expend.

Net 0

27

14

FINAL TOTALS: 567 Accounts Revenue

Expend.

Net

27

0

14

MIKEZ

Revenue

mzorn
Oval

mzorn
Oval



ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET % OF % OF

ACCOUNT # DESCRIPTION 2017 THRU 3/18 2018 BUDGET YEAR

11-430-710-3410-6020 ELECTRIC HOME MONITORING $3,493.00 $3,148.00 $5,000.00 63% 25%

11-430-710-3710-6020 CHILD SHELTER -SS $43,625.12 $4,002.40 $30,000.00 13% 25%

11-430-710-3711-6020 REGULAR CRISIS CARE - CS $1,000.00 0% 25%

11-430-710-3750-6025 NORTHSTAR KINSHIP ASSISTANCE $1,023.00 $143.38 $2,000.00 7% 25%

11-430-710-3780-6025 NORTHSTAR ADOPTION ASSISTANCE $22,120.00 $3,085.62 $15,000.00 21% 25%

11-430-710-3800-6057 RULE 4 TRMT FOSTER CARE - SS $127,894.52 $13,905.57 $150,000.00 9% 25%

11-430-710-3810-6057 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS $576,606.30 $136,288.84 $460,000.00 30% 25%

11-430-710-3810-6058 REGULAR FOSTER CARE - SS-CS- EXPENSES $47,707.73 $6,173.07 $45,000.00 14% 25%

11-430-710-3814-6056 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE PROVIDER $8,118.00 $1,914.00 $8,000.00 24% 25%

11-430-710-3814-6057 EMERGENCY FOSTER CARE $14,979.55 $866.88 $15,000.00 6% 25%

11-430-710-3820-6020 RELATIVE CUSTODY ASSISTANCE $1,500.00 0% 25%

11-430-710-3830-6020 PAYMENTS FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 8 SS $28,068.23 $25,644.06 $9,000.00 285% 25%

11-430-710-3831-6020 PAYMENTS FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 8 CS $5,613.16 $190.77 $9,000.00 2% 25%

11-430-710-3850-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - SS $292,278.05 $170,415.61 $330,000.00 52% 25%

11-430-710-3852-6020 DEPT OF CORR GROUP FACILITY - CS $107,377.06 $22,738.43 $60,000.00 38% 25%

11-430-710-3880-6020 EXTENDED FOSTER CARE - IND LIVING 18-20 $33,381.95 $10,695.08 $24,000.00 45% 25%

11-430-710-3890-6020 SHORT TERM FOSTER CARE/RESPITE CARE $5,380.29 $1,782.60 $1,000.00 178% 25%

11-430-740-3830-6020 PAYMENT FOR RECIPIENTS - RULE 5 SS $875,123.87 $247,605.34 $425,000.00 58% 25%

11-430-740-3831-6020 RULE 5 CS $47,150.81 $54,000.00 0% 25%

TOTAL OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT $2,239,940.64 $648,599.65 $1,644,500.00 39.4% 25%

Over/(Under) Budget for percent of year $1,295,000.00 $237,474.65 $411,125.00 25% 25%
Percent Over/(Under) Budget -$944,940.64 14.44%

December
November
October
September
August
July
June
May
April
March 14.44%
February 13.50%
January 4.35%

Over/Under Budget 2017 72.97%



 

 

 

 

 

 



 
“Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities” 

 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

(651) 385-3200 ● Fax (651) 267-4877 
 
 

DATE: April 17, 2018 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services (HHS) Board 
 
FROM: Mike Zorn, Deputy Director  
 
RE:  2018 Additional Staffing Hired Revenue Update Report 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
At the November 21, 2017 HHS Board meeting the Board approved to hire four new 
positions from the presentation “Staffing Solutions with County Levy Neutral” HHS 
presented at the October 17, 2017 Committee of the Whole.   
 
The creation of Lead Workers and additional staff allows HHS to maximize more revenue 
opportunities from non-County levy sources. 
 
The HHS board requested that we provide regular updates on tracking these revenue 
sources. 
 
The process of hiring these additional staff has taken some time, the final position hired 
started on April 11, 2018, and all the new staff are being trained on case management 
procedures. 
 
These revenue sources do fluctuate on when HHS receives the funds.  Some revenue 
case management is billed monthly, some is billed quarterly and the time study and 
administration reimbursement is usually reimbursed two months after the end of a quarter. 
 
A Statement of Revenues and Expenditures is attached that shows the detail chart of 
accounts and account descriptions with current quarter revenue and year to date revenue 
along with the 2018 Budget. 
 
A graph of the Revenues to Budget by revenue categories is attached showing Year to 
Date revenue percent to budget and revenue dollar amount along with the total 2018 
budget. 
 
For this first quarter report, total staffing revenue is 26.32% ($1,088,694) 25% through 
the year of the total 2018 budget of $4,136,859 for these revenue categories.  
 
   
 



 2:41PM

MIKEZ

Budget
2018

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

-

- -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

6,973.14 6,973.14 25,000.00 25

5,535.00 5,535.00 18,000.00 25

148,115.20 148,115.20 705,835.00 25

29,700.00 29,700.00 112,000.00 25

4,183.88 4,183.88 18,000.00 25

86,225.00 86,225.00 277,000.00 25

102,283.00 102,283.00 330,000.00 25

34,897.00 34,897.00 144,730.00 25

48,183.53 48,183.53 133,294.00 25

33,848.00 33,848.00 58,000.00 25

22,539.00 22,539.00 70,000.00 25

88,944.00 88,944.00 340,000.00 25

16,395.00 16,395.00 65,000.00 25

12,213.00 12,213.00 10,000.00 25

3,194.00 3,194.00 25,000.00 25

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 25

1,762.40 1,762.40 0.00 25

34,972.41 34,972.41 178,000.00 25

92,800.00 92,800.00 370,000.00 25

22,320.60 22,320.60 32,000.00 25

8,685.39 8,685.39 30,000.00 25

1,770.52 1,770.52 25,000.00 25

75,411.37 75,411.37 285,000.00 25

77,514.08 77,514.08 305,000.00 25

100,530.11 100,530.11 380,000.00 25

29,698.50 29,698.50 190,000.00 25

1,088,694.131,088,694.13 4,136,859.00 26  25

DESCRIPTION
CURRENT

TO-DATE BUDG
% OF

YEAR
% OF

Page 2

Goodhue County

YEAR

HHS Staffing Revenues

11-420-640-0000-5289 CS ST MA Incentive

11-420-640-0000-5290 CS ST Incentives

11-420-640-0000-5355 CS Fed Admin

11-420-640-0000-5356 CS Fed Incentive

11-420-640-0000-5379 CS Fed MA Incentive

11-430-700-0000-5292 State LTSS

11-430-700-0000-5383 Fed LTSS

11-430-700-3810-5380 Fed MA SSTS

11-430-710-0000-5289 Child Protection

11-430-710-3810-5366 FC IV-E

11-430-710-3810-5367 IV-E SSTS

11-430-710-3930-5381 CW-TCM

11-430-730-3050-5380 Rule 25 SSTS

11-430-740-3830-5366 IV-E Rule 5

11-430-740-3900-5381 Child MA MH-TCM

11-430-740-3900-5401 SCHA Child MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5240 St Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5381 MA Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3910-5401 SCHA Adult MH-TCM

11-430-740-3930-5401 SCHA Pathways

11-430-760-3930-5381 Adult VA/DD-TCM

11-463-463-0000-5290 St AC Waiver

11-463-463-0000-5291 St MA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5381 Fed MA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5402 SCHA Waivers

11-463-463-0000-5429 SCHA Care Coord

TOTAL HHS Staffing Revenues

4/9/18

QUARTER

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES



46.82%, $94,245

22.13%, $194,507

29.58%, $262,339

25.65%, $252,679

24.04%, $284,925

26.32%, $1,088,694

Budget, $201,294

Budget, $878,835

Budget, $886,730

Budget, $985,000

Budget, $1,185,000

Budget, $4,136,859

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Child Protection & IV-E

Child Support

SSTS-LTSS Time Study

Targeted Case Management

Waiver Case Management

Total Staffing Revenue

HHS Staffing Revenue Q1/2018
25% of Year

Year to Date Budget % of Budget



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)  
 
 
 
 
 

Monthly Report 
 

CD Placements 
 

CONSOLIDATED FUNDING LIST FOR APRIL 2018 
 
 

In-Patient Approval: 
 
#05569784 – 21 year old male – no previous treatment – Cedar Ridge, Stillwater.  
 
#01765090R – 23 year old male – numerous previous treatments – Oakridge, Rochester. 
 
#04958589R – 23 year old male – two previous treatments – Fountain Centers, Albert Lea.  
 
#02188133R – 38 year old female – numerous previous treatments – Burkwood, Hudson WI.   
 
#02614838R – 35 year old male – numerous previous treatments – Cochran Recovery, Hastings. 
 
#02357991R – 22 year old female – one previous treatment – Recovery Plus, St. Cloud.   
 
 
 
Outpatient Approvals: 
 
#02117037R – 19 year old male – one previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing. 
 
#00292019 – 49 year old male – no previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing. 
 
#02434077 – 46 year old male – no previous treatment – Midwest Recovery, Red Wing. 
 
#00718359R – 34 year old female – two previous treatments – Common Ground, Red Wing. 
 
#02904955R – 37 year old male – one previous treatment – Common Ground, Red Wing. 
 
 
 
Halfway House Approval: 
 
None 



 
Promote, Strengthen, and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities! 

 
 

 
 
GOODHUE COUNTY  
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (GCHHS)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monthly Update 
Child Protection Assessments/Investigations 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 2015 2016 2017 2018 

January 18 18 21 25 

February 11 26 22 21 

March 23 16 17 27 

April 24 32 17  

May 24 21 31  

June 7 17 28  

July 14 18 21  

August 17 19 33  

September 31 25 20  

October 30 18 28  

November 20 22 19  

December 17 15 16  

Total 236 247 273  



“Promote, Strengthen and Protect the Health of Individuals, Families, and Communities” 
Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Goodhue County 
Health and Human Services 

 
 

426 West Avenue 
Red Wing, MN  55066 

Phone: (651) 385-3200 
Fax: (651) 267-4877 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Goodhue County Health and Human Services Board  
 
FROM: Nina Arneson, GCHHS Director  
 
DATE:  April 17, 2018  
 
RE:   2018 April HHS Staffing Report  
 
 
 
Following the updated Goodhue County hiring policy, below are GCHHS new hires for April 2018: 
 
 

Outgoing Employee Rate of Pay* Classification 
 
New Employee Rate of Pay* Step 

 
Hire Date 

Cheryl Baldwin $37.22 County Agency Social Worker Jannau Passow $25.11 1 4/11/18 

       

       

       

       
 

*Rate of pay does not include additional compensation factors such as FICA, Medicare, pension and individual benefit elections which are 
confidential. 

 
 

 

 



NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight

NArneson
Highlight



Make It Ok  

Community  

Conversation 

Recommended  

for ages 12 and up 

For more information call 

Jessica at 651-385-6174 

 Join us for a community conversation about mental illness and  

reducing the stigma. This event will feature a panel  

conversation  with health care, mental health, school and  

community leaders. The panel will discuss local strategies to  

reduce the stigma and improve mental health care in 

 Goodhue County.  

Tuesday, 

May 15th 2018 

 Red Wing High School 

 Courtyard Café (Door 40) 

 FREE DINNER at 5:30pm 

 Program starts at 6:15pm 

His podcast, The Hilarious World of  

Depression – which USA Today named 

one of the best new podcasts of 2016 – 

looks at depression through the eyes of  

comedians and artists who live with a 

mental illness. 

Don’t miss Minnesota Public 

Radio’s host John Moe! 


	Personnel Request
	5b Board Action Form  - Personnel Request
	5b1 Personnel Request Memo
	Goodhue County
	Health and Human Services


	Regional FHV Award Letter
	Regional FHV Grant Proposal
	Board Action Form - Fraud Investigation Agreement
	5c1 Goodhue County Fraud Investigation Agreement
	Out of Home Placement Summary   2017
	2017 Children in Placement �sorted by placement type 
	2017 Children in Placement�sorted by primary reason for placement 
	2017 Out of Home Placement Cases�Parents’ Drug of Choice
	Trends in Red Wing �Drug arrests
	Out of Home Placement Trends�2010-2018
	Where do we go from here? 
	1st Qtr 2018 New draft
	March 2018 Rev & Exp Budget Report Final Page
	Out of home placement all years tabs
	March 2018

	Statement of Overhead Q118
	Q118 Staffing Hired Revenue Update Report A
	Q118 HHS Staffing Revenue B
	Q118 Staffing Revenues_Redacted
	Staffing Revenues 2018
	Graph





